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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:56 PM
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS -

To:
SG/Singapore); Wong Mely (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS -
SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: [EXT] TP VEHICLE SKV 338K (DOA: 13/04/2018)

Hi,
Customer withdraw claim from VW

hanks

3est regartls,

izharmaine Kong
Insuranoe Semvice Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Graup Singapore Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159834

Direct ine:  +65 6305 7176
Main Line: +65 6305 72589
Iflain Fax +56 B474 3643
charmaine kono@Evw com:sg
[t /waww . VW COM 50

- More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Iritgrnal

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday; 14 November 2019 2:43 PM

To: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaing kong@vw.com.sg=; Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore]
<Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Cheang Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore] <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy
[VGS - 5G/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - SG/Singapore) <shushl.tang@vw.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] TP VEHICLE SKV 336K (DOA: 13/04/2018)

Dear Sir/Madam,



Summer Lee !LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Cear Sir/Mdm,

Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 3:20 PM
do-not-reply@merimen.com
assignmentsi@lkkauto.com

TP VEHICLE SKV 336K (YOUR REF: SNM18D01846C032)

This mail is associated with :
*SKV336K (SNM18D01946C02)
[PC163DA]

TP
ERIKJAN ELZINGA LI YANG
Apr 132018 8:00AM
[LONGLIM PTE LTD)
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd

According to the repairer M/s Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd, the third party owner had withdrawn claim

from their workshop,

There is no inspection done, therefore we will close this case at our end without billing,

Thanks & Regards,
Shigu Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd)



